

Grays Harbor AREA of Narcotics Anonymous ASC September 4, 2016

- Meeting opened @ **1:09pm** followed by the Serenity Prayer.
- 12 Traditions read by: **Scotty**
- 12 Concepts read by: **Chance**
- Roll call was read & quorum was established. **12 groups** present out of **14**, we have quorum.
- One new group to report called, **"The Exceptional Journey."**
- **Bill** motioned the minutes & **Vi** 2nd the motion.

Group/Committee	Attendance	Report	Donation
<i>Chair Person</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Nothing to Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Vice Chair</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Secretary</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Treasurer</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Treasurer Trainee</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>RCM TEAM 1 & 2</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Phone Line</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Activities</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Literature</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Literature Trainee</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Archives</i>	<i>Absent/Excused</i>	<i>No Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>H & I</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>PI</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>C & E TEAM 1 & 2</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Nothing to Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Webservant</i>	<i>Absent/Excused</i>	<i>Emailed Report</i>	<i>0</i>

<i>Back 2 Basics</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>\$25.00</i>
<i>Being in Recovery</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>\$15.00</i>
<i>Drop the Rock/Just for Today</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Fresh Start</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>\$63.94</i>
<i>Get a Grip</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Getting Back</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>\$5.00</i>
<i>HER Group</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Higher Powered</i>	<i>Absent</i>	<i>No Report</i>	<i>0</i>

Monday NT Bk Study	Present	Written Report	0
Raymond Recovery	Absent	No Report	0
Renewed Hope	Present	Written Report	\$20.00
Top of the Hill	Present	No Report	0
Wednesday Open Noon	Present	Written Report	\$10.00

Committee Reports: (*All reports are re-typed from committee members hand written reports)

Chair-Lonnie B: Nothing to Report

Vice Chair-Maury M: Maury states that he is working on starting a NEW mtg in Taholah. And he also had great fun & good work on our Guidelines review. We worked through our 1st 6 Articles.

Secretary-Angela D: Written Report/Angela states that everything is going good.

Treasurer-Paul O: Bill states that he was added to the Literature and Activities Accounts.

RCM1/C & E 2-Jenene H: Nothing to Report

C & E 1/RCM2-LuAnne M: Nothing to Report

Phone Line-Vi Y: Written Report/Vi left early without giving me her report.

Activities-Scotty G: Written Report/Scotty states that LuAnne and Bille brought in \$435.00 from the Campout @ Friends Landing. Beginning balance was \$697.26 and with the amount from the Campout, total in the bank is \$1,132.26. Activities is trying to plan a Halloween Party. We will get with Tony and Pam for the D.J. stuff.

Literature-Floyd C: Written Report/Floyd states that he is hoping for more orders this month to make a big order. Total in bank is \$436.50

Archives-Tonia S: Absent/Excused/No Report

H & I-Bill J: Written Report/Bill states that everything is still moving along. Prison reports going well. Treatments and Juvy doing ok.

PI-John C: Written Report/SEE ATTACHMENT

Webservant-George J: Written Report/Angela states that George's report was emailed to her. George states that it's running smoothly – Please confirm that GHC Rockin' Recovery on Wednesday's @ 2pm will be back @ Grays Harbor College so that he can put it back on the mtg schedule.

Group Reports: (*All GSR reports are on file)

B2B-Scotty G: Written Report/Scotty states that the mtg is going ok. Still need home group members.

BIR-William C: Written report/Bill states that they have a New GSR - William C, New Alt. GSR – Chance L.

Drop the Rock/Just for Today-Jenene H: Written Report/Jenene states that the NA Women's Workbook Study Group is Thursdays, from 5:30-6:30 and that it's a closed group now. NA B-Days-Carol-60 days and Tammy-26yrs.

Fresh Start-Cindy F: Written Report/Josie states that their BBQ and their mtgs are moving to the same Church. Josie states that they would like to open a new mtg women only, "An Exceptional Journey" on Sundays from 11-12:30. They would like to know if AREA could please help them out with a starter pack. JOSIE PUT IN FOR A MOTION-SEE MOTION ATTACHMENT.

Get a Grip-Nancy: Written Report/Nancy states that they have moved to the Grays Harbor Community Hospital East Campus, Conference room D, 1006 N. H. St.

Getting Back-Floyd C: Written Report/Floyd states that they have 2 NA Bdays-Valerie-7yrs and Brandy-1yr.

HER Group-Wendy K: Written Report /NA Bdays-Annie-10yrs, Candi-4yrs, Sheena-1yr/Wendy states that the Potluck Bday mtg on Monday, September 19th @ 6:30pm-Taco Theme. Sheena & Kimmie will be speaking. Wendy was absent @ their business and she will address donation to ASC. They have had several incidents of theft from the church (out of locked room & bin).

Higher Powered-Kim B: Absent/No Report

Monday Nt Bk Study-Spencer S: Written Report/Tim states that August 7th Tradition was \$8.48 per mtg.

Raymond Recovery-Jesse K: Absent/No Report

Renewed Hope-Andrew Mc: Written Report/Lonnie states that he is no longer GSR for their group.

Top of the Hill-Kimberly C: No Report/Angela states that she does not have their report.

W.O.N.-John C: Written Report/Nothing to report.

Old Business:

* Our fliers will be sent to Webservant and put on our website.

* Opening for Vice Chair and all ASC members voted on Maury Mohler as our new Vice Chair.

* It was discussed, voted, and passed unanimously by all ASC/AREA members to have a motion that was made and seconded that William Bill Jones name be added to all Timberland Bank accounts with the current treasurer, Paul O'Brien.

New Business:

- * Maury states that not just GSR's but ALL members to come to AREA to be a part of.*
- * Bille states that she withdraws the motion from last month regarding borrowing money from the Treasurer for Clean & Free 2017.*
- * Lonnie states that he would like an Inventory on Literature.*
- * Lonnie states that for LuAnne to approach Clean & Free mtg and to bring back to AREA next month and will discuss it then.*

- * **Wendy** motioned to close the mtg & **Vi** 2nd the motion.*

- * Meeting closed @ **2:56pm** followed by the Serenity Prayer.*

*In Loving Service,
Angela D/Secretary/GHANA*